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COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LiSA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
KATRINAJ. McMuRRIAN (850) 413-6770 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

lfIuhlir~£r&ir£ QIommi.s.sion 
July 30, 2009 

[f.psc:CiK~'(T;AA£3PoN'oE~~El
Susan S. Masterton, Esquire 1J19 ~,1:l1irJ~rative ~J hlf".it:s 0 Consumer I
Embarq Florida, Inc. l)()C'Jtv..U~NT }jO..LL.Q.QJ.:_.Q~_ ~ Mailstop: FLTLHOOI02 

D!STiUBUnm~: 	 I1313 Blair Stone Rd. 	 ~, _._~~~rr:.~-:.,.::::::;~-:;;=~----. S,/ I r 

Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 080692-TP 

Dear Ms. Masterton: 

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document No. 11784-08, filed on behalf of 
Embarq Florida, Inc., can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

ptC/ 
Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:kmp 
Enclosure 

cc: 	 Kiwanis Curry, Division of Regulatory Compliance 
Timisha Brooks, Office ofGeneral Counsel 

RECErnED1!U2 ~ DAIEcikt"• 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 Sm.JMARD OAK BOULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://wwwJloridapsc.comInternetE-mail: contact@psc.stateJI.us 
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Matilda Sander. 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1Path: 


Psc-09-0 /9 </-Cfl- If 

Gloria Ross 
Friday, March 27, 2009 5:04 PM 
ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Timisha Brooks; Adam Teitzman 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

3/27/20094:49:00 PM 
080692-TP 
1:\2008\080692\080692_Consummating Order.doc 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 

.pQ~.ed 
mo.·\led 0 

etro.~ led )2­

FPSC, eLK ,. CORRESPONDENCE 
tAdmiuisz;rati"~_Falfies_ Co~;;umel 
DOCU?v1ENT NO. -..llc.03.=-.o~ 
DISTRIBlJ'l10N: .- -. 

~-"-"''''''-.---...-..-~- -.~,-



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

P ARTICIPA TING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080692 

PARTY 
NAME 

• AT&T Florida 
Ausley Law F'irm (08b) 

i Embarq CorporationJEmbarq FloridalEmbarq Payphone 
! Embarq Florida, Inc. 
• Embarq Florida, Inc. 
! FairPoint Communications 
i Frontier Communications of the South, LLC 

ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. 
NEFCOM 
Smart City Telecom 
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone 
Verizon Florida LLC 
Windstream Florida, Inc. 

COMPANY 
CODE 

TL720 

TL727 
TL727 
TL719 
TL732 
TL712 
TL715 
TL731 
TL718 
TL710 
TL716 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

greg.follensbee@att.com 
.iwllhlenCii;laus]ey.com 
susan.mastertonCii;lembarq .com 
sandy.khazraee@embarq.com 
sandy.khazraee@embarq.com 
IwoodCii;lfairpoint.com 
AmcCallCii;lczn.com 
jeill@itste1ecom.net 
dnobles@townes.net 
lbhall@smartcity.com 
Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com 
david.christian@verizon.com 
bettye.j. willis@windstream.com 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Yes 
No 
No 
Yes 
No 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

i 

Printed on 3/3012009 at 2:58:27 PM 
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Page 1 ot 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, March 30, 2009 2:59 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 662863) 

Attachments: 02771-09.pdf PSC-OC\-O\C\'\ -C (j .'f' 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


3/3012009 
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Matilda Sanders 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1Path: 


Gloria Ross 
Monday, March 09, 200910:40 AM 
ClK • Orders 1Notices 
Tlmisha Brooks; Adam Teitzman 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

3/912009 10:39:00 AM 
080692·TP 
1:\2008\080692\amendatory order_080692.doc 

AMENDATORY ORDER 

~SC, eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
~dmiDistnltive_Parties_CoDSumer 
DOCUMENT NO. I 1003-08 
DISTRIBUTION: 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080692 

ADDRESS 

PARTY 
!'lAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

AT&T Florida I ~ollensbee@att.com Yes 
Ausley Law Firm (08b) len@ausley.com No 

Florida/Embarq Payphone sllsan.masterton@embarq.com No 
Embarq Florida, Inc. TL727 sandy.khazraee@embarq.com Yes 
Embarq Florida, Inc. TL727 sandy.khazraee@embarq.com No 
FairPoint Communications TL719 lwood@fairpoint.com Yes 
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 AmcCal1@czn.com Yes 
ITS Telecommunications Systems Inc. TL712 ieffi@itstelecom.net Yes 
NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net Yes 
Smart City Telecom TL731 lbhall@smartcity.com Yes 
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com Yes 
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david. christian@verizon.com Yes 
Wind stream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye.j. willis@windstream.com Yes 

Printed on 3/9/2009 at 1 :33 :22 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, March 09, 2009 1 :38 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public SelVice Commission (EmaillD = 715643) 

Attachments: 01868-09.pdf 'P5C-()q ~ 0 I ~ L'I f) ~ f'fl fJ - Tf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public SelVice Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


3/912009 




1 eLK Official FlIIng****313/2009 1:57 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename I Path: 


Gloria Ross 
Tuesday, March 03, 2009 1 :53 PM 
ClK - Orders I Notices FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Tlmisha Brooks; Adam Teitzman 'AAdmiDistrative_Parties_CODlumer 
Order I Notice Submitted 

DOCUMENT NO. ,\ 0 03-08 
3/3/2009 1:51 :00 PM DISlRIBUTION: 
080692-TP 
1:\2008\080692 PAA Order 021609.tjb.doc 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION 

ORDER APPROVING INDIRECT TRANSFER OF CONTROL 


1~ e{Y'C~\ \Lel 
\ J;o.r{--€ clv 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080692 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

AT&T Florida TL720 greg.follensbee(a}att.com Yes 
Ausley Law Firm (08b) jwahlen@ausley.com No 
Embarq Corporation/Embarq Florida/Embarq Payphone susan.masterton@embarq.com No 
Embarq Florida, Inc. TL727 sandy.khazraee@embarq.com Yes 

i Embarq Florida Inc. TL727 sandy.khazraee(a}embarq.com No 
! FairPoint Communications TL719 lwood@fairpoint.com Yes 

Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 AmcCall@czn.com Yes 
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 jeff1@itstelecom.net Yes 

gTelecom 
TL715 dnobles@townes.net Yes 
TL731 lbhall@smartcity.com Yes 

IDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe(a}tdstelecom.com Yes 
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian(a}verizon.com Yes 
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye.j. willis@windstream.com Yes 

Printed on 3/3/2009 at 3:40:47 PM 
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ComlTlission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2009 3:42 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID =201517) 

Attachments: 09-0 1260rd .doc 

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


3/3/2009 




-Untitled Stationery . .l,...,., Page 1 of 1 
,;i ' .,.e 

Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: 

To: HongWang 
Subject: Docket 080692 

Friday, December 12,2008 4:45 PM 

How, 

Per your request, I have added ECR as OCR for Docket 080692, in order for you to be able to include ECRfMaurey to 
list of staff in the docket. Please advise if there is anything further I need to do. 

Thank you. 

Dorothy 

12/12/2008 



Case Assiennent and Scheduline Record Page 1 o f  1 

- - - 
Date f i l e d  with CLK: \q\%\o8 
I n i t i a l s  : OPR KLC . 

S t a f f  Counsel 

Section 1 - Of f i ce  o f  Commission Clerk 

- .. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 
40. 

Docket No. 880692-TP Date Docketed: 11/26/2888 T i t l e :  3oint appl icat ion for  approval o f  i n d i r e c t  t ransfer  of con t ro l  of 

Company: CenturyTel, Inc. 

telecomraunications f a c i l i t i e s  by Embarq Corporation, CenturyTel, 
Inc., Embarq Florida, Inc., and Embarq Payphone Services, Inc. 

Embarq Corporation 
Embarq Florida, Inc. 

Ex& 
ALL I CT 1 ED 1 Mn I AG I SK 

1 I I 

Embarq Payphone Services, ~ n c .  

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: 
l a s t  Day t o  Suspend: 

Referred t o :  

(A()@ indicates OPR) 
Section 2 - OPR Comvletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Froeran M u l e  n1( j) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERINIIL PLANNING WCWEM 

I T  IS TENTATIVE A M  SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Due Dates 

OPR staff 

S t a f f  Counsel 

QG& 

Recomended assig 
and/or deciding t 

- Hearing Of f icer(s)  

Comissioners I Hrc I S t a f f  I Conmissioners 

Approved : 
Date: 

CCMPLETED EVENTS PSC/CLKBlS-C (Rev. 04/07) 



COMMISSIONERS: STATE OF FLORIDA OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

(850) 413-6770 

ADMINISTRATIVE 
December 1,2008 

Susan S. Masterton 
Embarq Florida, Inc. 
13 13 Blairstone Rd. 
Tallahassee FL 32301 

Re: Docket No. 080692-TP 

Dear Ms. Masterton: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a joint application for approval of indirect transfer of control 
of telecommunications facilities by Embarq Corporation, CenturyTel, Inc., Embarq Florida, Inc., and 
Embarq Payphone Services, Inc., which was filed in this office on November 26,2008, and assigned 
the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
dormation, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission's Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to noti& the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAF'lTAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC website: http://www. floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: eonDtct@psc.state.il.us 








